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From: Antonio Fernandez

To: acotting@winston.com; Ann Young; Anthony Baratta;
BREDL@skybest.com-; dcurran@harmoncurran.com; drepka@winston.com;
elleman@eos.ncsu.edu; HearingDocket; James Cutchin; Kathleen Kannler;
lfvaughn@duke-energy.com; NIRS.SE@mindspring.com; Susan Uttal

Date: Tue, Dec 9, 2003 4:37 PM
Subject: Re: Order in Catawba License Amendment Proceeding
Judge Young:

In accordance with the Licensing Board’'s Order of December 8, 2003, the Staff is filing this
electronic report regarding discussions among the parties relating to the Staff’s Motion for
Protective Order. The parties have been unable to come an agreement regarding the
protective order currently before the Board. Although Counsel for BREDL has stated that
BREDL cannot agree to the current terms of the Order, the Applicant and the Staff agree that
the Order (with one minor modification that the Staff will address at the December 11, 2003
telephone conference) is adequate to protect safeguards information that may arise in this
proceeding. Of the three issues raised by counsel for BREDL at the pre-hearing conference,
two have been resolved in the context of the Order. The remaining issue concerns BREDL's
request that the staff review BREDL'’s documents prior to public dissemination to determine
whether they contain protected information.

Sincerely,

Antonio Fernandez

Attorney

Office of the General Counsel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

>>> Ann Young 12/08/03 02:33PM >>>

Attached is an Order issued today. The participants may wish to note that we have set the
telephone conference for Thursday from 3:30 to 4:30, so that everyone will be able to be there
for at least part of the conference. Given this change, we have also changed the deadline for
the filing of the participants' joint report to the close of business tomorrow, December 9.

Administrative Judge Ann Marshall Young
Chair, Atomic Safety and Licensing Board
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